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May 29, 2025

TO: Board of Supervisors
Agenda Date: June 10, 2025

FROM: Department of Public Works

SUBJECT:  First Amendment with ECORP Consuilting, Inc. for Environmental
Services Related to Whitehead Slough Bridge (7C-70)

RECOMMENDATION: That the Board of Supervisors: 1) Approve first amendment with ECORP
Consulting, Inc. to perform environmental services related to Whitehead Slough Bridge
(7C-70) in the amount of $50,000; 2) Authorize the Director of Public Works to sign agreement.

DISCUSSION: The County has needs to complete environmental studies, prepare the
required environmental documents, and obtain the project construction permits for the
proposed Whitehead Slough Bridge 7C-70 replacement project, which includes, at a
minimum, a Cultural Resources Studies, Biological Resources Studies, Geotechnical
Studies and Location and Hydraulic Studies. The agreement with ECORP is to complete
environmental permitting and compliance required by federal and state agencies.

The amendment has been approved as to form by County Counsel.
ALTERNATIVE: Not Approve.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: Funding is available in Road Budget 122-1221

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: Caltrans

DEPARTMENT APPROVAL: [/ & Ji/

REVIEWED FOR AGENDA.:
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